

SAC
The goal of SAC is to provide feedback to a number of school improvement initiatives and to work with the principal to make sure the school is constantly making progress.

*					
Meeting called by:	Robert Florio	Type of meeting:	SAC General Meeting		
Meeting Date:	02/13/2024	Meeting Time:	2pm to 2:30pm		
Address:	Hollins High School - 4940 62nd ST N., ST PETERSBURG, FL 33709-3336				
Location:	In Person – Principal's Conference Room				
Attendees:	See below				

2	SAC The goal of SAC is to provide feedback to a number of school improvement initiatives and to work with the principa to make sure the school is constantly making progress.			
Meeting called by:	Robert Florio	Type of meeting:	SAC General Meeting 2pm to 2:30pm	
Meeting Date:		Meeting Time:		
Location/Address:	Principal's Conference Room			
Attendees:	Please list first and last name			
Name (first and last, printed)	Signature	Name (first and la printed)	ast,	Signature
1. Tiffany Daires	Deparam	15.		
2. KRISTIN GRIMM	ON PHONE	16.		
3. Christine Cax	ACOL	17.		
EMStal Rocking	CM-	18.		
5.11 1.00 (0.110	elfelusa Calle	19.		
6.	yelled all	20.		

	SAC The goal of SAC is to provide feedback to a number of school improvement initiatives and to work with the principal to make sure the school is constantly making progress.				
Meeting called by:	Robert Florio	Type of meeting:	SAC General Meeting Minutes		
Meeting Date:	02/13/2024	Meeting Time:	2pm to 2:30pm		
Address:	Hollins High School	- 4940 62nd ST N ST PF	TERSBURG FL 33709-3336		

Meeting Minutes:

Call to order 2:10pm

Motion to approve minutes from last meeting: Kristin Grimm

2nd Melissa Calle – All in favor. Approved.

Principals Report Stakeholder Survey

- Survey results for stakeholder survey (parents) rated the schools over 90% with 52% of them
 rating the school overall as excellent.
- Most questions scored around 90% and trending in line with previous three years. While we are happy with the results, we have identified some opportunities for improvement. The full survey results will be available on the school website.
- Hollins had the highest number of staff completing the survey in the district.
- Approximately 300 surveys completed by parents against a goal of 20% of the student body

Sports

- Basketball most wins in 30 years.
- Robotics two teams qualified for States (58 teams go to the State tournament, Hollins is one of two in the district to make it.
- Hollins had the third highest amount of artwork awarded in the district for Scholastic Arts District Competition.
- JROTC has not finished below 2nd place this year in any competition. No schools with a JROTC program are in the top 10 for the district our finishes are very impressive.
- Wrestling Top 3 going to PCAC, districts will be coming up and some are expected to qualify to move on.

Testing Strategy

• Testing (May) – focused effort will be made to test 95% of students in one week, with one test per day, and in one building. This will limit distractions and create more focus on the "testing center" set up to promote student success and eliminate distractions. Other festivities will be added (food, music, etc.) to make the experience more "fun" and enjoyable (less stressful). Testing week will be 5/6/2024-5/10/2024. Historically, the numbers of tests taken beyond the first week have shown a decrease in participation – so the focus will be to get as many of the 95% tested during this week.

New Business – funding request made that may not qualify under the SAC funding guidelines. Mr. Florio will follow up with the teacher and give them an opportunity to modify request or seek funding in an alternate way.

Unfinished Business – Discussion around the student rights and responsibilities group and how that group will be working through decisions around restrictions for students having cell phones. While teachers want to limit distractions, they also don't want to be held responsible for student devices. No determination has been made at the district level yet.

Open Forum: None Meeting Adjourn: 2:56pm